City of North Little Rock
rLR Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda
Thursday, June 29, 2023 - 1:30 PM
North Little Rock, City Services Building, 700 W 29t St, NLR, AR, 72114

Call to Order -

Roll Call and finding of 2 Quorum -

Approval of Minutes - May 29, 2023
Public Hearing If )

1.  BOA 2023-11, 7001 John F Kennedy Blvd, a variance request from the area provisions of Section 14.25 of
the North Little Rock Zoning Ordinance (Sign Ordinance) to allow the placement of a wall signs without

public street frontage.

2. BOA 2023-12, 10801 Paul Eells Dr, a variance request from the area provisions of Section 4.1.5: R4: Multi-
Family District to allow existing structures to continue to encroach on the platted front, side, and rear yard
setbacks adjacent to the north, south, and west property lines

\ dministrative -

Public Comment -

Adjournment —

Reminder - - Turn off cell phones
- Board of Adjustment Hearing procedures on back of the Agenda
- Visitors sign-in with both name and address

Next Board of Zoning Adjustment Hearing Filing Deadline July 03, 2023 Hearing Date July 27, 2023

For the Board to grant a variance the applicant must first establish a hardship. A hardship should not be created
by the owner, it should be due to unique circumstances existing on the property. For example, it must be
demonstrated a strict enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance would prohibit the development of the property or no
reasonable use of the property can be made.



LR NORTH LITTLE ROCK

r BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

HEARING PROCEDURES
(1/1/2019)

Order of the Public Hearing: The regularly scheduled public hearing is generally held on the last
Thursday of each month at 1:30 PM in the North Little Rock, City Services Building, 700 W 29% St,
NLR, AR, 72114. All meetings are open to the public. Typical hearings begin with roll call and
finding of a quorum, approval of the previous meeting minutes, correspondence and staff reports,
committee reports, unfinished business, new business, public comment and adjournment.

Voting: There are five members of the Board. A quorum consists of three members present.
“Robert’s Rules of Order” apply unless the Board has outlined alternative procedures. All business
must be approved by a minimum of three votes.

Procedure to allow a person to address or approach the Board:

1. No person shall address or approach the Board without first being recognized by the Chair.

2. After being recognized, each person shall state their name and address for the record.
3. All questions and remarks shall be addressed through the Chair.
4. All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board member.

5. When a group of citizens are present to speak on an item, a spokesperson may be selected by the
group to address the Board. If multiple individuals of the group desires to speak, the Chair may
limit each presentation to three minutes.

6. No person other than members of the Board and the person having the floor shall be permitted to
enter into any discussion, either directly, indirectly or through a Board member, without
permission of the Chair.

7. Once the question has been called, no person in the audience shall address the Board on the matter
at hand without first securing permission to do so by a majority vote of the Board.

8. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to submit exhibits for the record
shall provide staff with copies of the exhibits for each Board member, one copy of the exhibit for
staff to place in the permanent file and one copy of the exhibit for the legal department.

9. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to read a statement into the record
shall provide staff with a written copy of the statement.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record Summary —May 25, 2023

Chairman Tom Brown called the meeting of the North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment to order at
1:30 P.M. in Council Chambers, 300 Main Street, North Little Rock, AR. Roll call found a quorum to be
present; a quorum being three members present.

Members Present

Mr. Tom Brown, Chairman
Mr. Tim Giattina, Vice-Chair
Mr. Mike Abele

Mr. Gardner Burton

Mr. Steve Sparr

Members Absent

None

Staff Present

Ms. Donna James, Assistant Director of Planning
Mr. Tracy Spillman, City Planner

Ms. Marie Miller, City Attorney

Others Present

Aeron Peters, Ace Signs
Chad Shepard

Uzzie Lee, Ace Signs

Brian Black

Angie Houttekier, Ace Signs

Old Business
None

Administrative

None

Approval of Minutes

Chairman Brown stated there were additions and corrections required on the March 30" minute record. He
stated an addition was needed for Case #BOA 2023-08. He requested staff add the statement the applicant
was told by Chairman Brown he had 30 days to appeal the Boards denial. Chairman Brown informed the
applicant the appeal was to be made within 30 days of the hearing. Mr. Burton formed a motion to approve
the minutes as amended from March 30, 2023. Mr. Sparr provided a second. Chairman Brown called for a
vote. All members voted in the affirmative, the motion was approved.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — March 30, 2023
Page 2 of 2

Public Hearing Items —

BOA #2023-10, 8720 Faulkner Lake Rd, A variance from Section 14.24 to allow the placement of a wall
sign without street frontage. Chairman Brown called the item and requested the applicant come forward and
provide the Commission with his hardship. Mr. Aeron Peters representing the owner addressed the Board
with his hardship. He stated the company wanted the additional signage to identify the business from
customers traveling east on Faulkner Lake Road. He stated the business was located off the roadway and the
additional signage was necessary for the clients accessing the site which were primarily large vehicles, semi
trucks with and without trailers. He stated it was important these customers have visibility to the business to
allow them sufficient time to access the site.

Chairman Brown questioned why a sign on the east side of the building was not being considered. Mr. Peters
stated the sign was not visible from 1430 and would not be of a benefit to the business.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments. He then questioned if
anyone else in the audience wanted to address the Board. There being none, he stated he would entertain a motion for
approval of the variance request. Mr. Burton provided a motion for approval of the item based on the applicants stated
hardship subject to the conditions as presented by staff in the staff analysis. Mr. Sparr provided a second to the motion.
By aroll call vote, all members voted in the affirmative. The motion was approved (5/0)

Public Comment and Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board, and on the motion of Mr. Sparr and seconded provided by
Mr. Burton, and by consent of all members present, the meeting was adjourn at 1:35 PM.

Approved on this_29% day of _June. 2023

Tom Brown, Chairman



BOA #2023-11
June 29, 2023

Variance Requested: a variance from Section 14.24 to allow the placement of a wall sign without
street frontage.

Location of the Request: 7001 John F Kennedy Blvd

Legal Description of the Property: Indian Hills 3N Subdivision, Lot 1, Block 300, to the City
of North Little Rock, Pulaski County, AR

Owner: US Bank National Association
Applicant: Brandon Sebald

Present Use of the Property: Bank Branch /Vacant

Present Zoning of the Property: C3

Site Characteristics: The site is currently occupied by a former US Bank branch building that
was constructed in 1976. The existing brick and mortar building will be raised and replaced with a
manufactured structure that will serve as a new 7 Brew drive thru coffee establishment. The front of
the building will face JFK Blvd and will be set approximately 45-feet from the right-of-way. The rear
and side yards are adjacent to other commercial zoned properties and located within the boundaries
of the complex known as the Indian Hills Shopping Center. Separate vehicular ingress and egress
points will be from JFK Blvd. The building will occupy an island in the center of the property with
vehicular stacking and circulation on the four sides of the island. Parking will located adjacent to the
east property line and adjacent to the east side of the building.

Surrounding Zoning and Uses

Direction | Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses

North C3 Indian Hills Shopping Center /
Access Drive

South ROW /R5 JFK ROW / Church

East C3 Restaurant

West C3 Convenience Store w Gas Pumps

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.

Staff Analysis: The applicant is seeking a variance from Section 14.24 to allow the placement of a
wall sign without direct street frontage. Section 14.24 of the North Little Rock Sign Ordinance
outlines the criteria for the placement of signage on industrial zoned properties. One (1) freestanding



BOA #2023-11
June 29, 2023

or ground-mounted sign per premises, window signs and in addition to the ground and window signs

the owner may use one (1) of the following.

Wall or mansard signs.
One (1) under-canopy sign.
One (1) projecting sign.
One (1) awning sign.

NS

All permitted wall signs
are not to exceed ten (10%)
percent in aggregate sign
area for that occupancy’s
facade. Wall signs must
face  required  street
frontage except in
complexes where a sign
without street frontage

22

DL TIERY EOIE

would be the only means

of identification for a

tenant.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - LEFT SIDE

on each side elevation that is approximately 1.5-feet in height
and 5-feet in length. Both graphics total an area of 37.5 square
feet on each side of the building. Both the east and west
elevations of the building total an area of approximately 550
square feet. The sign square footage allowance for these
elevations would be 55-square feet if street frontage were
provided. The south elevation is approximately 370-feet in area
allowing 37 square feet of wall signage for building wall facing
the street. The “Seven7Brew” logo and ancillary directional sign
total approximately 32-square feet on this building elevation.

The applicant has stated in their letter of hardship that “7 Brew
seeks to provide a new coffee experience and a vital part of that

2

The applicant is seeking to
place wall signs on the east
and west sides of the building
facing the site entry/exit and
circulation drive. The wall
signs read “Seven7Brew”
and are proposed to be
approximately  3-feet in
height and 10-feet in length.
In addition, an ancillary
directional sign is included

EXTERIOR ELEVATION FRONT




BOA #2023-11
June 29, 2023

experience is the branding, signage and double drive thru.” The corporate design includes signage
on three sides of the building and stipulates that this specific signage is important to alert drivers that
they can get their drink order form both sides of the building.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to meet the
Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be something intangible,
such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time of purchase or construction. A
hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics of a property are such that it cannot be
developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created by surroundings, shape
or topographical conditions particular to the specific property. A hardship cannot be self-imposed,
or the result of the property owners own action.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the request for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on the
property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property, and are not due
to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property is located? No, the
applicant is constructing a new building on the property fronting JFK Blvd. In addition to the (1)
conforming sign facing the street frontage the applicant is requesting two additional signs
proposed for the east and west elevations adjacent to the on-site circulation drive and facing the
adjacent property.

2. Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent conforming
property in the same district? No, the adjacent business are predominately retail and will have a
similar use. The proposed additional signs will single drivers traveling east and west before
passing the subject property’s only site entry drive.

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the district is a
developed with similar commercial uses.

4. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning
plan? No, the land use and zoning will not change based on approval of the variance request.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No, the ordinance
specifically defines the number and placement of wall signs. Signs are to be located along a
building facade with street frontage except in cases where the signs without street frontage would
be the only means of identification such as a shopping center or shopping mall. In addition to the
one wall sign permitted by code facing the street right-of-way the applicant is also seeking to
place two additional wall signs on east and west sides of the building.

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare? No,

there will be no impact on the public health, safety and general welfare of the community by
approval of this variance request.

Approval Allows:




BOA #2023-11
June 29, 2023

1. In addition to the one allowable building sign facing the street, approval will allow the placement
of one additional wall sign on both the east and west elevation of the proposed building. The total
signage one sign with street frontage and two signs without street frontage.

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building permit
is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board of Zoning
Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time extension must be

made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



North Little Reck

s -“H“\-._
BOA Case #2023-11

7001 John F. Kennedy Blvd.

| To allow wall signs without street frontage.

oy .

BOA CASE #2023-11
Date: 6/2/2023

1 inch = 150 feet
[ i | Feet
0 75 150 300




Board of Adjustment

=

BOA CASE #2023-11 1inch = 50 feet
Date: 6/2/2023 cl)_zlﬁ—-slcﬁégeet




SEVE

DR'VE THRU COFFEE 22>

March 30, 2023

Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of North Little Rock

120 Main Street

North Little Rock, AR 72114

RE: 7Brew Variance Request
7001 John F. Kennedy Blvd.

Dear Board of Adjustment,

7 Brew is pleased to be in the North Little Rock area and is excited to open this new location. As you
may know 7 Brew is rapidly expanding both in AR and around the country. They provide a needed
service and product to the community by offering fast, fresh drinks with a customer experience that
ensures repeat business and customer relationship.

In reviewing the current sign ordinance for North Little Rock, we have determined that a minor variance
for a building signage is required. 7 Brew provides a corporate design which includes signage on three
sides of the building. At 510 to 540 sf, the building footprint is small, and the signage on the building is
vital to the operations of the business in attracting customers. The current sign ordinance allows for
signs on two (2) of the building sides.

We respectfully request a minor variance to allow a logo sign on the third side of the building.

This additional sign, though not on a frontage road, is part of the design of the building and allows
customers to know they can get their drink order from both sides of the building if necessary. It also
provides continuity to the current national design and branding of 7 Brew Coffee. The continuity of
building design is vital to 7 Brew as they rapidly expand their market presence. 7 Brew seeks to provide
a new coffee experience and a vital part of that experience is the branding, signage, and double drive
thru. We are excited to be offering this coffee experience in the North Little Rock area and hope to
continue expanding across the nation offering customers a new experience in drive thru drinks.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Brandon Sebald
Brew Crew, LLC



(Bbank

May 9, 2023

Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of North Little Rock
120 Main Street

North Little Rock, AR 72114

RE:  7Brew Variance Request
7001 John F. Kennedy Blvd.

To whom it may concern,

This letter is regarding the submittal made by 7 Brew, in respect of a sign variance. As the
property owner of 7001 John F. Kennedy Blvd., I give my permission to 7 Brew and its
franchisee and representatives to submit any variance requests or permits necessary to the city of
North Little Rock.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: & logzncton Diboeecntis
Name: Alexander D'Alessandro
Title: Transaction Manager




i
"

L'¢O

$CAE G2 Banv ‘Bive ———— 0 o o &= TR W
o s b
A Sirace 9580-28y-008")
a uﬂ
NYId 3018 gL ] piw— ]

QULZL ¥V NDOY I1LLIT HLYON
"aAT8 AQINNIYN 2 NHO L00L
M3IATE NVd 31LIS 20#
A4r D0¥U ITLLIT HLYON
334402 M348 £

NOISIAIQENS STIH NVIGNI '00E ¥0018 L 1O

CEC BNAOD
e

| . T 500s s
800 " i inous ) DO RO
WY L00- D e Di0s e

82008 TV 40 SN ALDIONS BULA VIO 2w
AP ROV BN LOS GIMCH SVOLLV YTV

y

BT VI ORI LSO L80d

w8 vy VY SOV LIWON

ANONRE v EIOMNR L33

J SO 00T MY 0L 3L 1L JON TIORGOS
AL LT Bl X T W

T
AR 130 o T ek YOV O VCRYLS £V ATRAS € = GOl
TOUVATOINTIVIT GO0 *TVo%" 18 L5300y, 0 SA i v oo
BINSNTANDE GROGVS

. i
*ALNC) DBY N 40 SOMO0 “IDMTIMINCE WYDNID €3 DMNOT
W DOV £E Y000 Lv i W SOUKEN 2
0 Y16 N0 tacn 1 Svmeriay S
HLJON S0 ALID <k O MOLIKN W¥
“THH VI 00E SO0 | 101 OMESS TR BARK HUIM LMYV LR
RN Vo3 55N 0350408

_&=h

SUNI00 10N X YILING O S Dot (R
WO 00 e §)

FII L3 ST WIS NOS LN LN O Ao 0 (D
TEO LTS T TYLI NI RO D0 Theia (@)
T IIIROTIS0 S W RO Vv &)
TOLINE TV IE  O VeV ey 6
ATOTHINGOL Lowesd  §)

VI LT g Dl i T 129 )
FII1EBH0 10T WLBO ML MO TRV NV YYD
HED LSO T WABG U WAL YO B GD)

o @

15mp’
Jalmeton mrwn Gy
/\ VAR LTI N INPOTNE HIVAL G4 (VA RGO 5

T 3w 0 WIS 1454 3003 GITIML KL Ol
PRERISE et b Tt b Dt O

®
eI B Gy
VLU0 VM TUNONO TSI DO VTS U3 40 208

VLN DT A NS rmaos (§)

VLTS T W MW uEowD ()
T )

EATON 7GR

i oo b e
W i L A8 RN 30 O Yl s * g
.qu!n.!s

KT B0 30N WA £+ 2 20,0 TV 7
1033 TVRRIRNNGD M3AD - g
N i £ P g

r,.«..i:!-.i..ac&!i-gs- o TIISY !J

VED LS9V 0T VL0 AN 1 MMTI U
LA BIRH0010M 4 E

Ve 423508 90 LB NN BAVG LI D4
D tnsmains * [

VoL T WA ¥
DS LT




S ¢t v AVR

SNOIIYATTI HOWILXI

A 4

4
~
gg O
= B
HW -4 M
Ar oA
2x A=
Qm o
DW 33
»
m O
»Q A 5
M.“ °|_.ﬂ
S Qm
&P =
b
»N

Y IE

d 106 O

e e e o e Mo e -y
AOVE - NOLYAT13 4018313
S TG K
[l
| T oy

T T wooein
FEer— “ . |
I

Lo mnsa B
vy t #O s WA AT D |
s Ll a3 1 i
WG O TP MM I g e ] L]
s + N 0L i
e oa e b \
- v ¥ ]
— ey - " v '
| [
A P - AN a3
o e s i e - .
P
.
£33 4h 20n0 SUAA D e
om0

YA Ml O AT

it ans WL et s AN

i 4w HaE Wi

AR OO

Gl Ul 300 Wt o YT A

A Comtmomi v serm e e

. — S— PO
_,V
|
|
SR | s . i r
| INQYS “NOIYAZI NOI¥IAX
T T Bl ol &
[ VROl Y 3 s T el : - q e
vk e PR E educo oy N, ==
vl et e s mame R €4 -
T L i sy s 3 | Py (ED [ =
" B vt ol A e ___ )
| | omorrs e | - 1 | a0 a0 e [
i u.pb .cﬁgstawi!gﬁ : 0 ) ~ ﬂ ” i
1 ' t Hil == m . i W s vt e e
[ t i oA . |
[ [RONIR: ol | B 4l o v e dl soutierer
o mic! 4 : L ~ i £ N BTOCK R OO -
e m e e 1| W T — | AN e
hamar™ ol o

e RO RS

Tt e by -

200 YD NS U CITHYDE
o DL 22 IS G |

Cainovs |
Wi T W S

vonsun |

g s
Q0 o T DT

vt -

iy
3 L4t oo T I U

oan
vl &



e 2

SNQUVATH 308313

(A4

91124 8V D0 LN HINON
330D MJad £

“aAT8 AGINNDA 3 NHOM 1004

C# ADO0Y 1L HIYON

o1y uws

D04

ST ROUVAIT SOIEIE

. 20 a0
2 T T o
! | b
| - N
| | [ _
: . 4 L)
A 200 UOOWA WG 1 L | | Vool
WS 0D HOY e INODN 1| 1 i 7_
aicamaim — [ i |
e ona I __i._ == ==
. I P —
i) L (|
NS O 3 - 7 i E .
A L | 1 st N
wonTTYan | . _ v
i : IR NI - - |
) weews i - e @
ettt —IEEm | i
— = =t = e e it B @
L LT T ey .. D Ao
. oW
AN - _ o i
J..,__ ! i T TN
McENOINL N RS avi o3
womk Oy o | | ]
400 ROV NS —
£ mk
o v 0
(] | vt comnvea 3 kvt
O sk AV ;
R - - QRO e WY
al + e - o
eSS - _
[t P o ] _ D
sonanion —
&
1 e me

ﬁ e el

WUV 100 1§ 02N
A— - COM QI W2, IR NG

i« ARSI

- b Froamd viotd
_ — = T Feree e DN

—— [



BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

Variance Requested: A variance request from the area provisions of Section 4.1.5: R4: Multi-Family
District to allow existing structures to continue to encroach on the platted front, side, and rear yard setbacks
adjacent to the north, south, and west property lines.

Location of the Request: 10801 Paul Eells Dr

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 1R, Fountaine Bleu Apartments, North Little Rock, Pulaski
County, Arkansas as shown on Plat of record as Instrument No. 2010038064, records of Pulaski County,
Arkansas.

Lot 3, Fountaine Bleu Apartments, North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas recorded as Instrument
#2021052949 dated July 29, 2021 records of Pulaski County, Arkansas

Owner/Applicant:  Fountain at Maumelle LLC/HSGC Holdings II LLC
Robyn Allmendinger / Rose Law Firm

Present Use of the Property: Multi-Family, Apartment Complex

Present Zoning of the Property: R4, Multi-family

Site Characteristics:

The site located at 10801 Paul Eells Dr is situated east of Counts Massie Rd and south of White Oak Xing,
this R4 property is divided into two parcels. The combined properties total approximately 20 acres and were
developed in 2009 as an apartment complex. There are 435 living units, associated club house, and ancillary
structures to serve the development and its tenants. The surrounding properties are designated either
commercial, residential, or industrial.

The applicant purchased the property in April of 2023 with intentions to operate the facility as its intended
use. As part of the applicant’s due diligence procedures it was discovered that there were eight (8) separate
encroachments of existing structures crossing platted building lines.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses
North 12, Light Industrial District & | Undeveloped
RU: Residential Urban District
South Paul Eells Dr ROW
12, Light Industrial District Office Warehouse
C4, Services and Trades District | Undeveloped
East R4, Multi-family Undeveloped
West C4, Services and Trades District | Convenience Store/ Undeveloped




BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.

Staff Analysis:

The applicant is requesting that the existing structures be recognized as constructed and is requesting
variances to allow portions of these fabrications to continue to encroach across platted building lines. As
stated in the in the attached letter the applicant has identified eight (8) separate encroachments.

1. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building - [ u =
No. 12) and sprinkler riser system lies approximately : | —
6.4 feet over the south interior side setback s o701 f124) | m
requirement of 25.00 feet; 3 e 1 i M
ag] |- ' &
731 (1-24} us © A %al 1 I9) =5
ir fre. 27028 Og — 5
¥ o —
; /.’:‘23&?‘, e 5; o _
N 8 Ca o - R0 i
\ 2 II //’} s CRATE
% —~gelr, T ] X
= , i - t.é
B e — ‘. . . T T .
e 2 B 2. A portion of one (1) mailbox building in Lot IR lies a
. = de minimis distance over the south interior front setback
T S - requirement of 25.00 feet. The mailbox building
' encroaches approximately 5.75 over the 25-foot platted

building line.

sprinkler riser system lies a de minimis distance over the north

—_——
3. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No.11) and i o A ;
(2 ‘\‘
interior side setback requirement of 25.00 feet;
TE

Building No.11 encroaches approximately 6.4 feet over the north I=

25-foot platted building line.

El |

H
———

—

43 = = aall
P J705(|=24)
e BLDG. #11
sk, F'iE: 27118 R
Aeomany
15 i}
R ———— Aé
eEE——
o ! s
NRN ﬁ Ef




BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

_ S87°5
Commilment #17
Private Enclosed n i
Parking encroachment -4 9
into building setback. §
& TALL
/ WOOD FENCE w rl L
M Qo =
: Y EHEF o JIE
) g é & N
L e == == ,_- —
e R W
5B -
gonrs ~ewad  MiEn Rl
. B 1 . .
FFE: 269.05 ’ e . 10617 (1-24 ;ﬁ
178" ) BIDG. #14 #
x ‘ — FFE: 272000 =
n
~ e ——— S—— d—  ——
— - ~ — -
1
’ ’ ' l J ’ 4. A portion of three (3) garages in Lot IR lie a de minimis
18 l f j ’ l ‘ Fg?g&‘;g distance over the north interior front setback requirement of
L . ' 25.00 feet;
l:Nozooma‘sssvs,
I ’ {zaf [ , ! , I I f F ! , ' l The garage east of Building No.2 has been built 4.5-feet across
’ ‘ T the north 25-foot platted building line. The garage building
] northeast of Building No.4 has been constructed 1-foot across
; the 25-foot building line and the garage building northwest of
10739 (124 Building No.14 encroaches .5-feet across this same north
FFE: 268.76 i building line.
M8 _ J
0 . o

5. A portion of one (1) garage in Lot IR lies a de

) L
minimis distance over the west interior front setback
ey requirement of 15.00 feet;
FFE: 269.75
i | § The garage southwest of Building No.2 has been

i 10 CRAMAGE & ULy sasengeny
15 BUADING g

Commitment #17
Private Enciosed
Parking encreachment
into bullding setback.

FFE: 268.36'

GARAGE

constructed 1.5 feet over the 15-foot platted building

{ ’ ! , ]#U trJ line.




BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

| @ 1 ___1 6. Aportion of one (1) garage in Lot IR lies a de
y i ——-| minimis distance over the south interior front
N IRt | | — | setback requirement of 25.00 feet.
i g E
— o | :: The garage west of Building No.12 has been
B j constructed 1.1 foot over the 25-foot south platted
4-*@‘7[ - —| building line.
g% g ——|] A per Section 4.1.5 of the North Little Rock Zoning
5§ ::L- - o Ordinance, where building lines do not appear on a
IR recorded plat or lot of record, the smallest dimension
5 QR I " street side shall be designated as the front of the lot.
""“F"&-i- — | . Paul Eells Dr is the only street frontage and the
' platted building line is shown to be 25-feet on the
front and rear of the parcels. Side yard setbacks are

only required to be 10-feet in width however, where

platted building lines conflict with the required yard setback, the most stringent shall apply. The site plan
indicates a 15-foot platted building line on the west side of the property.

The applicant has noted that the encroachments as noted above have been in place since the construction of
the project and stated that to enforce these minor infractions would cause an undue hardship and would be
of no material benefit to the property or City. In addition, the applicant has stated that they feel that allowing
the structures to remain as constructed will not injure or harm any adjacent conforming property or alter the
charter of the zoning district and feels that the requested variance will be in harmony with spirit and purpose

of the code.

Board Member’s to Consider:

1.

Does the variance request authorize the operation of a use other than uses specifically permitted in the
district? No, the property is zoned for multi-family residential and the use of the property will remain

as a multi-family residential use.

Does the zoning ordinance, if literally interpreted, deny the reasonable use of the property? No, by not
granting the variance the applicant is able to use the property as originally constructed without any

additional improvements.

Are there unique circumstances, which were not created by the owner of the property, which necessitates
the variance? Yes, the minor setback infractions as noted above occurred during the original
development phase of construction by the previous owner. These encroachments were not discovered

until the property was purchased by the current owner.

Will approval of the variance harm the use of the adjoining property? No, the surrounding properties
adjacent to the encroachments are mostly undeveloped or street right-of-way. As currently zoned the
properties to the north and west would be required to provide screening blocking the infractions of the

4



BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

subject property when developed. The encroachments adjacent to the street right-of-way on the south
side of the site are buffered by a decorative brick privacy fence and/or greenspace.

5. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the site is developed as a
multi-family apartment complex and will remain as such.

6. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning plan?
No, the request does not include any amendments to the land use or zoning plan for the area.

7. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? Possibly, the setback
encroachments are minor and other similar variances have been granted to allow existing structures to
remain as-built when minor infractions of the zoning code have been discovered.

8. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare? No,

approval of the existing building setbacks as indicated will not have an impact on the public health,
safety and the general welfare of the community.

Approval Allows:

1. Approval will allow the existing structures to remain as constructed permitting the following;

e A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 12) and sprinkler riser system to remain
as constructed encroaching 6.4 feet into the platted 25-foot front yard (south) setback.

e A portion of mailbox building to remain as constructed encroaching 5.75 into the platted 25-foot
front yard (south) setback.

e A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 11) and sprinkler riser system to remain
as constructed encroaching 6.4 feet into the platted 25-foot rear yard (north) setback.

e A portion of one (1) garage building east of Building No.2 to remain as constructed encroaching
4.5- feet into the platted 25-foot rear yard (north) setback.

e A portion of one (1) garage building northeast of Building No.4 to remain as constructed
encroaching 1-foot into the platted 25-foot rear yard (north) setback.

e A portion of one (1) garage building northwest of Building No.14 to remain as constructed
encroaching .5-feet into the platted 25-foot rear yard (north) setback..

e A portion of one (1) southwest of Building No.2 to remain as constructed encroaching 1.5 feet
into the platted 15-foot side yard (west) setback.

e A portion of one (1) garage building west of Building No. 12 to remain as constructed
encroaching 1.1 foot over the platted 25-foot front yard (south) setback.

5



BOA #2023-12
June 29, 2023

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building permit is
not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board of Zoning
Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time extension must be made

prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



B@@Ed} @E‘ A@.ﬁustmemat -

To allow existing structures to continue to
-~/ encroach on the platted sideyard setbacks
" 4 adjacent to the north and south property lines. s

1 inch = 300 feet

BOA CASE #2023-12
Date: 6/2/2023 5_150'——3&)_—235*‘




User: jhale

m _ =

Board of

BOA CASE #2023-12
Date: 6/2/2023




R

YEARS OF SERVICE

501-377-0343
rallmendinger@roselawfirm.com

MAY 30, 2023

City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
ATTN:; Board of Zoning Adjustment
120 Main Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114-2134

RE: Request for Zoning Variance at 10801 Paul Eells Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the 2023 Steps in Submitting a Request to the Board of Zoning Adjustment and
Section 9.1.3 et seq. of the Code of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (the “Code™), enclosed
with this Cover Letter and Narrative is a request for Zoning Variance (the “Petition’) submitted to
the Board of Zoning Adjustment on behalf of our client The Fountain at Maumelle LL.C and HSGC
Holdings IT LLC, as tenant in common owners (collectively, the “Applicant™) to the City of North
Little Rock, Arkansas (the “City”). This letter replaces our previous letter sent on May 24, 2023,

The Petition concerns commercial property zoned Residential Multi-Family District (R4)
located at 10801 Paul Ellis Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas identified by Parcel Number
43N0110000600 and Parcel Number 43N0111500500 (collectively as the “Property”). The
Property is improved by buildings, parking areas, improvements, and fixtures now situated on the
Property, including, without limitation, the 435-unit multi-family apartment project known as
Fountaine Bleau Maumelle. The Property as currently developed was approved by the City in
2009.

In April of 2023, the Applicant purchased the Property from Burkhalter Commercial
Group, LLC and will continue to operate the facility. As a standard part of the Applicant’s due
diligence procedures, the Applicant has recently identified eight (8) de minimis encroachments to
the twenty-five-foot (25°) setback requirement for the Property pursuant to 2008 Ordinance No.
8134 (the “Setback Ordinance™). The eight (8) encroachments (hereinafter referred to as the
“Encroachments”) are as follows:

1. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 12) and sprinkler riser system
lies approximately 6.4 feet over the south interior side setback requirement of 25.00
feet;



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 30, 2023

Page 2

2. A portion of one (1) mailbox building in Lot 1R lies a de minimis distance over the
south interior front setback requirement of 25.00 feet;

3. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 11) and sprinkler riser system
lies a de minimis distance over the north interior side setback requirement of 25.00 feet;

4, A portion of three (3) garages in Lot 1R lie a de minimis distance over the north interior
front setback requirement of 25,00 feet;

5. A portion of one (1) garage in Lot 1R lies a de minimis distance over the west interior
front setback requirement of 25,00 feet; and

6. A portion of one (1) garage in Lot IR lies a de minimis distance over the south interior
front setback requirement of 25.00 feet,

The Applicant directs the City’s attention to the Statement of Encroachments on the
enclosed Survey (defined below), which denominates each of the above Encroachments,

The Encroachments have been in place on Lot 1R of the Property since 2009 without any
harm to the zoned area. Removal of the Encroachments in order to comply with the Setback
Ordinance will cause a significant hardship to the Applicant. The Applicant has received a quote
from an engineer for the removal of the sprinkler riser system, which work involves (i) demolition
and removal of the utility room, footings, electrical work, fire suppression of the control room,
plumbing and (ii) installation of a new utility room, footings, framing, electrical, plumbing, fire
suppression control room, brick veneer, architectural shingles. The quote for this work was
approximately $275,000.00.

In support of its Petition, the Applicant hereby submits the following additional items:

I. The required $170 fee due at the time of submittal;

2. The required letter from Applicant as the Property Owner attached as Exhibit A;

3. ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey of Phase I, II & III of the Fountaine Bleau Apartments
Addition, Job No. 2022-050 (the “Survey”) attached as Exhibit B;

4. A quote from an engineer detailing the required work to remove and relocate the
sprinkler riser encroachment, attached as Exhibit C; and

5. The required legal description of the Property attached as Exhibit D,

The Applicant desires to obtain from the City a zoning variance from the Setback
Ordinance with respect to the Encroachments. The Applicant itself did not permit or cause the
Encroachments; instead, the Encroachments arose during the prior owner’s construction of the
existing facilities. Literal enforcement of the ordinance with respect to the Encroachments will
cause an undue hardship on the Applicant and will be of no material benefit to the Property or the

City.

1616704



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 34, 2023

Page 3

The requested variance will not authorize a use other than the uses specifically permitted
within the zoning district. It also will not injure or harm any adjacent conforming property or alter
the character of the zoning district, nor will it harm the general purposes of the Code or the public
health, safety or general welfare. The requested variance will be in harmony with the spirit and
purpose of the Code.

Accordingly, the Petition requests that the City, at its June 29 meeting of the Board of
Zoning Adjustment, approve a zoning variance to Setback Ordinance with respect to the
Encroachments.

If any further information is required, please do not hesitate to reach out to me at the contact
information provided. Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to hearing
from you and presenting the Petition to the City.

Respectfully,
ROSE LAW FIRM, A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: RQ("}-; C. (e rs <

Robyn-P. Allmendinger )

Counsel for The Fountain at Maumelle LLC & HSGC
Holdings I LLC

Enclosures

1616704



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May gp , 2023

Page 4

Exhibit A

[Attach Letter from the Applicant]

1616704



MAY 30,2023

City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
ATTN: Board of Zoning Adjustment
709 W. 29 Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114-2134

RE: Request for Zoning Variance at 10801 Paul Eells Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the 2023 Steps in Submitting a Request to the Board of Zoning Adjustment and
Section 9.1.3 et seq. of the Code of the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (the “Code’) we, being
The Fountain at Maumelle LLC along with HSGC Holdings IT LLC, as tenant in common owners
(collectively the “Applicant”), submit this letter to the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas (the
“City”) to request a zoning variance from the Board of Zoning Adjustment. We submit this letter
as the required letter from the Property Owner along with the Hardship Letter from our attorney,
Robyn Allmendinger of Rose Law Firm. This letter replaces our previous letter sent on May 24,
2023.

This letter concerns commercial property zoned Residential Multi-Family District (R4)
located at 10801 Paul Ellis Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas identified by Parcel Number
43N0110000600 (the “Property”). The Property is improved by buildings, parking areas,
improvements, and fixtures now situated on the Property, including, without limitation, the 435-
unit multi-family apartment project known as Fountaine Bleau Maumelle. The Property as
currently developed was approved by the City in 2009.

We purchased the Property in April of 2023 from Burkhalter Commercial Group, LLC and
will continue to operate the facility. As a standard part of our due diligence procedures, we
identified eight (8) de minimis encroachments to the twenty-five-foot (25”) setback requirement
for the Property pursuant to 2008 Ordinance No. 8134 (the “Setback Ordinance™). The eight (8)
encroachments (hereinafter referred to as the “Encroachments™) are as follows:

1. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 12) and sprinkler riser system
lies approximately 6.4 feet over the south interior side setback requirement of 25.00
feet;



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 30, 2023

Page 2

2. A portion of one (1) mailbox building in Lot IR lies a de minimis distance over the
south interior front setback requirement of 25.00 feet;

3. A portion of one (1) apartment building (Building No. 11) and sprinkler riser system
lies a de minimis distance over the north interior side setback requirement of 25.00 feet;

4. A portion of three (3) garages in Lot 1R lie a de minimis distance over the north interior
front setback requirement of 25.00 feet;

5. A portion of one (1) garage in Lot 1R lies a de minimis distance over the west interior
front setback requirement of 25.00 feet; and

6. A portion of one (1) garage in Lot 1R lies a de minimis distance over the south interior
front setback requirement of 25.00 feet.

We request the City’s attention to the Statement of Encroachments on the enclosed Survey
(defined below), which denominates each of the above Encroachments.

The Encroachments have been in place on Lot 1R of the Property since 2009 without any
harm to the zoned area. Removal of the Encroachments in order to comply with the Setback
Ordinance will cause a significant hardship. We have received a quote from an engineer for the
removal of the sprinkler riser system, which work around involves (i) demolition and removal of
the utility room, footings, electrical work, fire suppression of the control room, plumbing and (ii)
installation of a new utility room, footings, framing, electrical, plumbing, fire suppression control
room, brick veneer, architectural shingles. The quote for this work was approximately
$275,000.00.

We desire to obtain from the City a variance from the Setback Ordinance with respect to
the Encroachments. The unique circumstance that caused the Encroachments are not as a result of
our actions; instead, the Encroachments arose during the prior owner’s construction of the existing
facilities. Literal enforcement of the ordinance with respect to the Encroachments will cause an
undue hardship and will be of no material benefit to the property or the City. If a variance is not
granted, the expenses will

The requested variance will not authorize a use other than the uses specifically permitted
within the zoning district. It also will not injure or harm any adjacent conforming property or alter
the character of the zoning district, nor will it harm the general purposes of the Code or the public
health, safety or general welfare. The requested variance will be in harmony with the spirit and
purpose of the Code.

Accordingly, we request that the City, at its June 29 meeting of the Board of Zoning
Adjustment, approve a zoning variance to the Setback Ordinance with respect to the
Encroachments.

1619502



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 30, 2023

Page 3

If any further information is required, please do not hesitate to reach out to us.

[Signature page to follow]

1619502



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 30, 2023

Page 4

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward 1o hearing from vou and
presenting the petition for variance to the City.

Respectfully,

The Fountain at Maumelle LLC, on behalf of itself and HSGC
Holdings 11 LL.C

By:  TFM JVILLC, a Delaware limited liability company. its
manager

By:  TFM Manager LLC, a Delaware limited fiability
company. its manager
By | /fat- <

Isaac Gutman, its Manager

/

1619502



City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments
May 30, 2023
Page 5
Exhibit B

[Attach Survey]

1616704



EVOYITY M FHaTEOT i T

RS LOZ "ON Jusungsy
PRRIOSAI UCRSIPSP AB-O-UBY
_. SYROIAY ‘S0aL 0 psiiaied OHELLOGO0E "ON sy
DG-$Y IHOEH DO O JUBLUSECT YD MON OL
IV 5§z .lm(hﬁ ﬂxU(EM FL JSpULDY
B 75 3530V d8 ORDIAYA OH Dl RV p
NN I 999 :53DYdS ONDINYd TYIOL ST NOM IOV ALY - Q005=3 weihisonmietntl,
QA AT NMYAA 2 45 000°2x0 N V3V 10 _ = o " P PORTDOLGE "o B
p 2202 ‘91 4kuqey poiorduwon ST YK PIeY UL 08U ¥ MIOL 0 C29L “ONDIAVd a0 MWNGINg. e ——— hoas Lo petipuiied Iuinog) 1a0ares Buping 57
€elizfr ava L) 1164 (0] (1) - (o) (o) £ () {08 ‘Pt B tapryou PUD “Sis puS SIION ONINOZ e N Zi4 mowLOS e
OSOZZOZ TON SOF ATy 44 pajdonn pup peusqnite Aol vianes it U S4UVIYY 0 = = A cou s
! | Bt =]
1 puT Jod LLCT ) wizeat 3 e s\\\.{ v |
“funduo: ‘M "84 T3 195410 U] SO X003 AN KON 41D Sl "6 eI N ez N
JIBUREH DD pus A 2050 uDaUDDOKN ¥NOUDas e - - =
) A Apopi: Subisso pun WBNWOD 38 i - it | Tl p—
102308 454s DD "oy g ‘D7) WEHED Dastros SUIBIG 01 Konies ot P — M L IANA ST 1vd &7
B g COPERUN -
ADVENDDY ONIKIAYNS 30 IVOHIRAD e g TE MEZSValBN—
10RD) S POAIIETO SR G| MANY 140 gl X3 ¥ had
€112 SORUSYY YooH o4 UboR Bl LT MSEOLLLS - % F orseszell
) v - sezime 3 o — M) SCRRELN
BULIURG 0 ‘arDIB painpoR fiejaiiea 0w e e | ekl _— - S = e A —n v
v 14 {
RO o es b u MA0RD0MEN /i i - - q?.mw.af = - “
=| - <
Az Y e 3 N i 2 Q @® i
Agin Jopmw SN, e J i
T 2 T s e 1]
OIDM BPTUDMY CHuRS 3 PIRANS wd b AOM 'L Lt 5 e ey - st
SAON v aIHID -——g % T o O~ avo !
=5 < |
E) i
—— ~ils 18 15 !
=t N 3 =
P etarinioz oncpy b > o
prthr e )
-ININALYLS cCO: 8 raoion v [k - -
L= L1 Moo | o
1. £ o
{QUNIT ANVNOUNLI T OB iy . = oz
GILVTEE AIAUNS JON UHASNG POPUDIS 1T . z Gt FNQHINT | G 800R 3w
Z QI AIAUNT LON HUSke) oSO TE AAIVIBAII MOHTEL a -k 4 friveied Loaol | 19000 Sy
QOQmT (@313 ANVNOINIINY ‘6l LNONYTID BMITAUVINYS [+) ..a»o =
Aar-y (@313130 ANVMOLINIINY  ®1 TIOHMY L3NS AAVLNYS (-] Sl ﬁ&_...% ) // -
=] in (adtnaa avveouNam ‘2 T2 3H RE'2)
= K XO8 WORLST =] 24 oA
m (@330 ANvROUNLINY  PL 104 pioh I oy , i
[y WAONS SV ‘LAY T10A T J5OH 0410 "autyy ‘AnOD RIDHN o troooas gl
—2 “G6SPRAB00Z 'ONd TNod Anun o —
= W = 00 TAUDHY 14O 0 KinD) W [uBUIRTI ADH 40 (8K B) 15040 Aanang 51 HOHIMY AND »
NMONS SV "LD3dY 300 2150 0} 0 oiuDy astugni.nﬁsn.. BAIVAASVITA AY 'y oy il ol [
3> W Z RCCnEcE ook L ovau 3 (5] | \d - (o soossor pane ot |
aA=Z WMORS IV ‘ID3MV $100 T 1504 o4 60 i:g( gQSE‘—B-i‘n! The (usuypuuedy
(o] [} “4REaaLI0Z o ks = INTVA VM M h o »
I < o3 .BEB ATIVNOLNAIND T4 WV B -] Fcin 3 Z
Om MTwv @IV IS KON "W popUSIs OIS YO Y e WY m @
SFrdc 1G113130 ANVNOLNIIND ‘0L a8 Sve) a oy % %
m 5T FUDLYM NI EDIMYTE “LOIUY ST0Q ADGIOH X T Aq & 2
oms €202 'r Wty iy . LN04 OWNO Y v 0
gt ] WMONE 3% LDV 3300 1 §960 0 55 SCHDwY "AMIOS POy X0 NOWON/LIN 81D [~] r— m
Qo o) o 165 1P050) "0SATSOIZOZ "ON (WIS (D PRIDSLOD PUD /R/C00TI0Z MQUINY MO QIVINOIYD v Eivien o O b n
v 5 2
oQge™ GAVIT AZNUNS LON ‘uydasia pEPUDIS L oms f 6o/, S 21 b4 Crtea 90T 34 =
cSxZ (033334 AlivHouNaN) ¥ ARBANNOW QNNOY [+ R 4 DA 5 - 3
ZdS JUAIVH B NNYS E e B ———— trz-1) 5060 N
30> "33V $30Q T PUD | HO04 04 56 $OSUONY "AUNGD NI [0 PSR MY | e — <
= .
»Z w oo & N POTNVOAYD | = Al e ov&&v - ; il
- VN ADAUS (O “Uadeses PRPUDIS ¥ - y&vﬂ‘ s 3o =
QUVIT A3ANAS lON x —+ e oY 4004 FWN N
GAUVITE AINNNS (DN woudea popusss z + - he: 0 mm £ . Qckmwﬂdawnwcu 019
V3N JIAUAS LON Ueudsag popuos | & WISEINVGD YATVHIENG
= | DO W | e SVoz - : prpeciion
= TEENICASYINYS | e §5 e 4 °OqT
oy o Ire-() seeon M 2
o
3 I M g2
- i b 200195 BUpINg o
= [—— b WUCIQY ABYANNOE e E — _ EL 1 Nt
W DALY AU IO 1208 FPUT VISN YU DAY abeg 0Runo; 3] 107 TVNE ASYONIOT | eommtteeeromns (e =i, 3 e v_ons_:u-:w_.n.._ehuw
= 12 dgen \i ] L E
= My
NOILIIDSIT VoI NOILIIDSIA DNIJEXT - _. 5 ssisss t1og)
— ]
s 9| 10222 “3v 508 TUn
aN3DI1 38 s w0zl
=] - L5V VoD
a JYW ALNIZIA .::m::_:m:_: _ m INGHEIL ALY
#551=28 (105)
& 7 e s e e o (0222 "9 4208 N
B = b e ol . e 4 13AISO0% 15¥3 5022
— : L] e 24 wawpos 3 Z# ‘o - ADHRA 10NN
oF 434 30VEADY & ok _ _ _ _ s 21 om0 S¥5 IWANIYN
N TR AR h LB e
¢ s e _ _ H SAET i e PeSOLE
TORLL v A0 WN
e . —dl pAoe
 — - 205712V
DNRVIRO Ve £ Eroverey z ; SNORE31EL
21BN v 1
o o o o N ava / H90GL00LZ ‘Ont Juskury sod 08'SL5 122480485 3onas000m e lios)
|~ =] A L] {ubond so0qier Bupang ST vLe 0z ,m.( 20 TN
o Ru=t TIvos okidvan m OeRL') MOODODEH TsmamLCS oA D Mty
- 20arud Bupto, BlETR= ]
2 Pasc{au el
i \\‘.\ @w&% H 4 QENOZ 116 Weatganion [ p—
[ W o a9 fos)
9OCE-153 (105} \.“q s & WY 702 I YN /N Eﬂwﬁnhuaﬁh“ OZZL 8 A0 TUN
STIL MY ‘apeumug Fy i SVENVIEY A EALYMEVETD (L
¥ w
Rk maea “AINOOO DIEVIN FO0W FILLT HDNON TR
At ¥ Smksanis 3 M AIOO W 5t
dmusapdig femofeH aB3avd WH.ZEH.%% nvae 2o
ANIVINAO] ¥l 10T Lo
ELYM VINIEY TYHINID
= J0 EIM
= N AHANNS SINVLTY SIOVINGS AT




e

B0t 0 91 1

SeL55L¢ 1os] -_im 448 (408] — —
1022 “3v 208 Twin
R ioRH oms LS iy ‘M0Z01 —_—_—
NOHND3E 30 v m 93 e
AIAWNN 153HS e /L 7S SIOVS ONIAYY H e INDHERITALTEYD -—
QW AT NMYEQ T N e e ssswcce {10s) T
2/zir Alvg rw : h u-.._e:ou S K PIOY SUL ‘JOSUOYL ¥ BIIDL 0 GT9L ) LLIGMOTAUNIIIND 10Z7£ "2V A2GY TN
PLE1 (0] 1L "8 (0] (11 = [ () £ ‘() (B9 'y} mudy sopmaw pun ‘S pun 310N ONINOZ T LBAISOOY LSV ST -
0502202 ON 801 YLTY 43 peidopo pup PAUSAD|1e Aju] YAaAIS Bl PUDY SANIVETY K04 AN INOIBAUNID - TN
e o VS WANIvN T ]
“BRLESOZ 102 ON juswAIp S0 —
ok - s wy ST ) PerSol AP AR
F5BURIoH JOSH puB 180 UDeuDLeKGTE q.ﬁ«ﬂ ..uﬂ..@o.wxw__wn 6 WeLOD sstsraslLa
40 Upjunng eyl ‘Aundiviod BXUDINSU HALIDUNIEN APt B0 puD A DASARIY  ¥IVM SYSNVAYY TVANID P Lohts .
TIOIUTING 194} PUD SO SUNDS 'DT] AUDHAUCS BUSARS suopALIS 0} . SROWIEL EETTT oY 4008 TWN 1 . .w(\_.Mu
*AOVENDDV ONIASAINS 30 ALVILHINID ‘o) 0304 e ovocs=a L9 MSEOLaLLS \ L
19901 4 horans yiTv Wz BIOVINGS KIFn THIDUIADD JAUTVHAING SZe) ) 9
S 142 SDRSNY 4208 N dhon SIOVINOD AlRIIN Sovosiol ongs i o (7 ~ — =
P Fo0RE1 E od A = =
50108 40 3608 Ol AA|U0S Pu nonBuCS A Apedasd Jelani ouy oo s g €1 e bt L — e
W01 1o ‘anci0 paioRn Aiejaio 010 e ol 0 = “6861G0L L0 "ON ‘8 5D papxas ., A e
v vy |uotuena ADM-CUBH MYD T
Byjdous ua2a) ik i FITy—" -1l £ oY £}
201 a0 i Tt i h 1 :\\n\\
AN S OMOIIOM _— \,.w Y i s
. SEMOIOM T By E A S
s bt g | - - ~—f - L - T i e oz au
K Vi a— -5 9 a9
JON V3INID e T Noinabe 80 T e ey 4 Xty
A o Mo N
YUY QAYIYH 0OCT TYI034S ¥ NIHIIM LON 9 7MY X 2NOZ m =5 T s 102 O oy
B — prounpncs)
—s v e fisweing mvd s
) F] S = 18 WUwwOD| "
10343190 AnvNOUNAI T2 INTWALYLS QOO u_ e I — kS
: 15 i ¥
— TV ATADS LON Uotjexa popuR)s 12 Ly %,
QI5VIAE AZANRS 1OM TIUDUGEID (O 02 — - N - W-m
10343190 AVIVNOUNALY ol || 3 .l
13130 ANYHOUNILN 3L Nots ] =k — = 8 »
z — - 14130 AnvAouNI)  ZL AITANYLHAI INOHITEL a Ak — f— Q‘u.who J
Swmo T E I0-NVIID E3MIS AVINYS ) == - E .- \
z=Y NAOUS SV D241V $500 T ioni eyt iy oD o 0 wmose: TIOHKVW KIMIS ARVINYS o ! — s
= — 40D EDSUDIY VLD JO 40N U NTOSTT ADA 10 JuBy of ook Aing B | XO8 VORI a
(= G
W c NMOKS SV LIV TI0Q 204 01 0 DI Hunod preved 1o L 5104 Iolt ¥ i rOZ Bt - A i
o) ‘ortizos00 40 s Tl Fiod Aun - 1 v s Oow
> A .N NAGHS 3V ‘LY 100 T 13011 85 10sUogy ‘unod HEzind o pmoss P 3 [} frz-1] sazo( 5 o
mzy go 5 ‘aeartoiioz aeky danins g1 | €0} -1 0
By 0> (G0 ANVHOUNIG  TL SATA 5V Ay b H v
Q W= GILYI3Y AIANAS LON ‘ucideg popunjs  *|| INvEGHIM (=] i ey L e e
(o pag) {G213120 AYHOUNIINY 01 INVA BIVM " 1 i e,
~ Z o 3 ADIVN NI BINYIS 15TV 5100 AOmaIon %3 T éa WA BIYM H __ = Lo
Tm o b g * WMo YD @ ! . O
cMog MAOHS BV ‘IDI4Y £304 'L 1904) 0} £ T01UOYY *Kuno3) (pcknd i = )
W ZT = 10 9RIA081 RSAZGOIZOZ O (AL ST PRIDGLOD PUD SULFSTZ 0T 1ot N D = i 1] 2 BET 3 y
SaAm< Y 5 ® M4 IOANOD v z i FOVEYS o v
QYIS AIAUNS LOW U053 POPUOIS L SN SND ol |
= p o {qaEnaa AtvHoNIM) HoTTERer— 9 m = O
Q0 Q [} TALYM W EANYIS Cothsgi el v @
o] o < “LDF44V 5300 T FUD | K5I 0] D SDSUDHRY “AU00D FIING 19 00 {5091 54} dVO/M EVBAZ/1 133 ) =1 .
m
$32 Ry, ool 0 = =4 )
20 p QINIR AIAUAT IO VdeIr popuDis ¥ ey m it vl 6«&1
P 4 AUV LIANAS LOM WIS propudis ¢ i . h “ q ) 5
> N GALYIZM AJANDS 10N uoysed] popuDis 2 ANNNIYI VD ALOM . 15 &
o™ m QILYER KIARDY LOM UAI9IR PpUDls L G =
30 VD3N GNOUDEANN | =IO —— = % m :ﬂ
+ d (-2
i < ms _I " o - h}%nm&
g ot S8 "Oq1
u_.— NN D10 Qi b B2 - & L6013 e
= IV LNSAIVINYS | e S5 e t f » &
ol O sYo 9 it
¥ J— 0 B | ——————— [ i )
" Wunes VORS00I 0 B = i & wn..
oy Aol TN ASYONO | s — |— 1 ort] sopn
=
“NOf1di oI NOILIIDSIA ONILSHS 1| - — h. S—
B - — — — sm H B
i GNZOT] i~ = 3 e [ e
i = ! — ] 33
il 4 AUNIDIA = Rl L} 3:
3 =i
= 15390 o1v'el] Wio ——— e i -
z Otva AGD 4 .ﬂl.—l * m - {:] hma.!«u& & & _
< 3 : e T VD _ _ _
fe b o i - - =N
| O 834 3oVaUDY i T -~
Loy FL84636L1 T Qo.wam.m.h “
IR N E o
$0-0v IO HISON SYSNYIIY iR £ i 4€al8S S _ g 1550586103
e Rt 5% il il R
4966 3.50550/85 w 7 . Avey PPOUCOOI0Z “On [UALNEY 20
FE9 MU0 a-a Rz s {ukond y20ajes Bupang 57
o ot [ i - cpa Ttg auyiios
= _=_=_] F B ] §il
2 oot VIS AHIYED ] ]
P P 07 s 3 EANOZ
\.W\ %
LR P (27,7}
] BA5% .%\Mw i
LY g SVENVIEV
2450 .
s " 'ALNNCO DISVINd SO0 FLLIFT HIMON
whoq [y 4 Jmdanmg
el i SLNANIAVAY NvVATd

mEhZDWomEHB
AHANNS SENAVLY




[ 0\

> s z — svmvy a1
—‘H DéSy “IHOBH 5O E. UV QD I T —— HOAIAANS ANV nwﬁ.—lewx
p SZIHYE SiOVALIS & MRIE N —— > NUIF 30 v
“HIGWNN 133HS v 7S SI0VdS ONDIRYA O e v ae & NOULZA
. p ST INO¥4 EiD¥ILIS - YN YL
awd A8 NMvEQ SEsol T s va e i mu<._q% 43.000"2=08A Y3UY 101 S [ENEEEY " p
£2/12fr aAva S Yorpy ey o wow MIF% o TAPRSPUS ‘54w PuD
0502202 "ON Gor aic8 e s iy
i Ut oG 4o !nnvo!ca Fi..cuu.u!.-s:.. @u0% PISOG T Y2 LA ABAIS O} PUD 105 10 dOW B} 40US Al O} 4L
" uiou quedal ...sk m @ “UOWILIOD U DU 3D ‘Aundiuco Aoy peily SIOME(BG BT
13BuRtoH DO puo Aundy
Sioyy Aanns viTY v m VS6250120Z “oN 4ot UD wions 15 WRIUNG] Gy, “AUDCHLIOD LI ML {OUOHDN AISPL FUBETD puc
et t.v;!sk m g 1UsIBIDE RUD S 190 SupIng 405905 494} PUD ‘SO GUUD *IT] AUDALBS BIAS{AISS SUCLARID O
b e s Fo HE o e g AOVENODV SNIGAANS 0 ILVIHIRID
o00CS=4 9P USROAPEP AnMo-yBiy
SIION TvEaNID |z A vt ot iy o vpainod
i e g satie
"3V QAYZIYH QOO TVIZAdS ¥ NIHIIM JON 9 GNYX 3NGT h L [ FIOREO010Z “on Wkl Jad
NIHUM S) NOTEIH NAMOHS ADIIONA THL 40 TIV AVHL S31¥ iard —— 1153} 1209} Supgng 5|
§10Z 0 AF GBLYG ‘3280241 150 °ON v 1Y IONVENSH ok
‘AOOH NO NAOHS NOHYW04r JHL 40 SNILOTY HHAYAS / - ’,‘-\-Il{__| ——p. .
“INFWILYIS GOQT - =y - I —
- e _____ _ 3
- e s58000611 3
(a213130 ATIVNOUNIINY 22 N - e NOISNBLE 3Arg ST va AIJ «" ———— SIS
GUVE AJAUNS LON UA|deSNa popudis g ., - - j - -
QUL AIANAS LON Wous o Tiydly DL LavHovouoNs " .m___. Nm N 9 v
(Q113730 ANVNOUNINY ‘61 fOTeH, iy Sl | Ve WUAIZZ
(030120 AnlvROIMAINY AL WaLISe £ juueie o2 it S D€
(0313130 ATIWNOUNAINY ¢\ plpiadareqs Jed 3 o= —m—
(a13130 AIVNOUKAINY 91 et = G |
MAONS SV ‘153UV $30Q T 1501 54 15 SesUDHY ‘AUNOD HRDig j0 SRI0DGI AY AD08 U0 N m — e e e
— 'S6SVROGO0E "OR v:!g AvOd YTYw SINNOD ‘ —— r
By o ackns A o 5T anodD 2 =
WIS 5Y T34V S450 % 1900 4 Soratn Ao (N 0 pioons TDYINIOD ELTeH AN / s Il ] == i !
0re4208002 "N i CIROIOUONY  soqscam1 3 __.m DT 34 - i
HMONS S¥ *ID331¥ $300 Z 501 o 0 ‘sovuopy gugsisn! XTIV wrarelN | Il goen [ v — | —
z ) '484Y00140T TN |UBLINIEL 1D POR [Usiatbe Ao J0 (4B O} §2eiqne heans gy " dvay [ ] 1] -1 ovol & © — ot —
Owm I {@ETaq ATVNOLNIINI 2 SOVL MZSTTHB I zivas s | g3 t —
0 W GINIZU AINEAS LON VORI PPl T R, gg —— R — -
x w 10303130 AUVNOUNZIND 04 1UBLBIDS papicoRo) 60 8 — 1
= m FBLYM M LDINYIN L0344V 5100 "Aamajay 45 T &g DD LAUNOODISUS Pl ] — E )
C— 6202 ' v P s 3 HOSPU'S H
w =2 AMONS SV ‘LI $30Q 1 1204L 9} 0 “osusyy ‘Kunag i s \w@..mmng i —
my =5 10 TIT CGATSOIZAE @H i 2 H
E3 M vy w i
o> m z QI AIAIDS JON VUdBI Popusss 4 o 1 | B N
AREZ fauhaa AnvaouNIM 9 r; — ] s
~> o3 FNALYN N LEARVTS !
-4 o ‘L3344V 510G T PUO | 51304 0 5D 1T "AURSD HECHIG 10 P08 e A2XEs \mxes ! —
InTen u Bonvo o —1 {
SFac atuoon, o fusdoud g ¢ ¥o !
S 3 - o) 2 VI LIANNS LON URSAST PropUDls ¥ = foties ]
hnwnrm GUVIR AINIDS LON waldes) popupls ¢ b T i,
Sy 2 GAVI3 AINIAS LON UHOe33 RORUDSS T » 8 — Zz
[el%] Qo ANV AAUAS ON uoiidadg popeDs (| INBNHOVONINT — i ] 7Ow ; ==
onc AR T — S5 e
o ~ P ]
cS5Z s via Se
= N
Z35 fa . [ e N
20> 1 L= — s
-3 £ s — — = el 33
o m = S = = B
1 - — P ¥
ot =3
LT —— HES . * 3 2o
, = 2 o e 3 5 : sl
7 Mﬂ ey . 1001 SOV 5O P91 B YOI W. b1 50901 {rz-id dosot e — . — — [ m.n._. m
b VoA A (Z Sl » n e —3 — —— L H
i
o e T ! - @ o
) ST T 75 [ !
= . X - — 14 '0am == |
Eecia i SRV e !
A AU W 1o Aol 702 A AP WAop 00 08 PRt o = [t — |
UGG UORY AWHD) WG 0P A} YHON [0 AL B OF TUMGLDAY A0 SUBING, T 191 mm f— 59 == e 4
——— I - z _—— i
NOUJEos3a 1voT1 =8 mm e B —— — i
) : o A — — = wef|
& - ik — = 5 |
i VW ALINIDIA T = Al
= = * = i
w - [Gadveirai] wioL ) 3 : - =P !
5 | SN0 £z59] € NOLDIS /13N #135] € 0%} 1 5 == e I[I.IT 3 = 5 n “ 7
{30V 9621 CNOUDISWIT 3 WL MSIAIIOT] - . =1 OlYd ACD = 5 b =
O 134 3OVIIY Nﬂuﬂn _Lu — | [ t
= 1 ) $0'L99 2.£0250/85 .ﬂ e
2nad “0F6LSDIZOZ "ON i0d US LMOYS $D
£3-0VN INOZ HIYON SYSNVIRY HOUIEIG P 1oy Yoo 4PKD gz L
SAUVHGIOOD INVIS AUV [ 4v DG T N - P
ONRIVIE A0 FVE CPOH FSVW UGS m
o W3 P INAVHD n._,mmeN_t %
= « . " Smhi.%u_hﬁ: &9'66 1.50.55./88 5
== _=_] ssgsas o ] il
10222 §¥ NOOHTUN 1024 '3y Y500 UM E
= 268t T4 OMdvD B S ey m B
AD¥AUNI
s ErTREE] -4 GANOZ
E ‘av "2 Ind 52
agsh-208 1051 riri-ewe (106]
10224 "4Y D04 TN YOTZL "I 08 TWH SVSNVIMV
QUITATNOON VISOIZ  3NEQ EUYMIVAID (1
- (it o T ‘AINNOO INBVINd HOOM FILIFT HDEON
W] AT o Akaamig ; 3 M VS IvanvN HAVMILSYM
e SINHNILEVAY NvaTd
Peso-£ss tos) $2Z1-265 os]
SIZLWVND0ITUN  20TL W YO0HIWN
= TN e ANIVINNOA € LOT
DESATIY MIYM VNVIYY TYANED s
N SoRETEL s ASANNS SENVIIV
SLOVINOD AlMILN




City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May 39, 2023

Page 6

Exhibit C

[Attach Quote from Engineer]

1616704



BSC Construction Esti m ate

7007 Highland Park Drive
Fort Smith, AR 72916 Date Estimate #

4/27/2023 7854

Name / Address

FOUNTAINE BLEAU APARTMENT
10701 PAUL EELLS DR,
MAUMELLE, AR 72113

Project
Description Qty Rate Total
BUILDING 12 - DEMO UTILITY ROOM OFF OF BUILDING 12. 1 275,000.00 275,000.00

TO INCLUDE REMOVING FOOTINGS, MOVING
ELECTRICAL, MOVE FIRE SUPPRESSION CONTROL ROOM,
AND PLUMBING.

INSTALLING NEW UTILITY ROOM TO INCLUDE:
FOOTINGS, FRAMING, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE
SUPPRESSION CONTROL ROOM, BRICK VENEER, AND
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES.

TOtaI $275,000.00




City of North Little Rock, Arkansas
Board of Adjustments

May #9,2023

Page 7

Exhibit D
Lot 1R, Fountaine Bleau Apartments, North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas as
shown on Plat of record as Instrument No. 2010038064, records of Pulaski County,
Arkansas,

Lot 3, Fountaine Bleau Apartments, North Little Rock, Pulaski County, Arkansas recorded as
Instrument #2021052949 dated July 29, 2021, records of Pulaski County, Arkansas.

1616704



